CI1TY OF CORPUS CHRISTI
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Peter Zanoni, City Manag@ i %
/’

COPY: Executive Team

SUBJECT: Staff Announcement — Finance Director

DATE: June 10, 2024

I have appointed Sergio Villasana as Director of Finance effective Monday, July 1.

Sergio has over 24 years of experience in the finance sector, with over 15 years in municipal
government, He currently serves as the Finance Director for the City of McAllen with that City’s
FY 2024 All Funds Budget of $661 million. He also participates in the City of McAllen’s issuance
of debt and rating agency reviews and serves as a Board Trustee for the City of McAllen’s
Firemen’s Retirement Fund. Preceding his current role, Sergio was the Deputy Finance Director
for the City of Harlingen.

Sergio holds a Bachelor of Business Administration from the University of Texas at Brownsville.
He holds several certifications including Certified Public Accountant, Certified Government
Finance Officer, Certified Public Funds Investment Manager, Certified Internal Auditor, and
Certified Public Manager. He is also a member of several governmental finance organizations
including the Government Finance Officers Association and the Government Treasurers’
Organization of Texas.
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